## **Mansoor Ghazi**

## Lab Engineer

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email:

Contact: 0515494825

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Mansoor Ghazi is working as Lab Engineer in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Mansoor Ghazi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications	
BE NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2008 - 2012
Experience	
Lab Engineer College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2018- Present
Lab Engineer College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2014 - 2014
Project Engineer Fatima Fertilizers Limited ,	2013 - 2014
Graduate Trainee Engineer PakArab Fertilizers Limtied ,	2012 - 2013

## **Awards**

Rector's Gold Medal 2012

Awarded the Rector's Gold Medal for best final year project at the 17th Undergraduate Convocation of the College of E&ME